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Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)

From: Finalization
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 6:48 PM
To: Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)
Subject: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim S2M040QZ for vehicle GBH34L

Hi Xin Yu, 
 
The parts i got checked already. Is resonable. Can just follow. Thanks 

From: Xin Yu (LKK Auto) <xinyu@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 5:51 PM 
To: Finalization <finalization@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim S2M040QZ for vehicle GBH34L  
  
Hi, 
  
FYNA. Please assist. 
  
Thanks and Best Regards, 
Xin Yu | Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  

From: Finalization <finalization@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 7:51 PM 
To: Xin Yu (LKK Auto) <xinyu@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim S2M040QZ for vehicle GBH34L 
  
Done. Thanks 
  
  
  
  

From: Xin Yu (LKK Auto) <xinyu@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2023 4:25 PM 
To: Finalization <finalization@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim S2M040QZ for vehicle GBH34L  
  
Hi, 
 
Please assist. CS3/ASM22004465/Twp3-1 
 
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
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 5:03 PM 
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To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim S2M040QZ for vehicle GBH34L 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Friday, 13 January 2023 5:02:57 pm (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore 
To: Taufikh (LKKAuto); Xin Yu  (LKK Auto) 
Cc: assignments; SUR 
Subject: FW: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim S2M040QZ for vehicle GBH34L 
 
Dear Taufik and Xin yu, 
 
Please do paper survey, document uploaded in views. 
Thank you. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Rajes | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 
#02-25 | S(408933) 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg> 
Sent: Wednesday, 11 January 2023 5:18 PM 
To: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Service appointment in Vendor Portal: claim S2M040QZ for vehicle GBH34L 
 
AXA confirms your appointment as Surveyor / Assessor (Company), to carry out Desktop survey service for claim number 
S2M040QZ. 
Please log in to https://vendor.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/ClaimApplication/dist/html/index-vendor.html 
 
This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a written 
agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. 
If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately. 


